
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

July 22, 2014

1. 9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: July 15, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Approve contract for Kilkenny Twp. Bridge, SAP 40-599-022
c. RE: The Church of the Immaculate Conception 3.2 Liquor License
d. RE: Repair Request, CD # 69
e. RE: Repair Request, CD # 61
f. RE: Future Meetings

2. 9:05 Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 minutes)
a. Request for Action 1) Val Vail   2) Joe Kern

3. 9:10 am Human Resources (10 min)

4. 9:20 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (15 minutes)
a. RE:  Approval to cancel CFD
b. RE:  Change terms of sale of tax-forfeit property

5. 9:35 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff, Quotes (5 minutes)

6. 9:40 a.m.  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE:  Set Bid Opening date and time for Lake Washington Outlet Structure
b. RE:  County Ditch # 54 Public Hearing 
c. RE: Comment period for Aurora Distributed Solar
d. RE: City of Elysian request to purchase tax forfeit land

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 1 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: July 15, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Approve contract for Kilkenny Twp. Bridge, SAP 40-599-022

RE: The Church of the Immaculate Conception 3.2 Liquor License

RE: Repair Request, CD # 69

RE: Repair Request, CD # 61

RE: Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 2 / 76



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 15, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, July 15, 2014 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

 Approved the July 1, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
 Approved a 3.2% Malt Beer Liquor License for Le Sueur Jaycees
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 45
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 68
 Approved the Repair Request for Scott - Le Sueur JD # 4
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 29
 Approved the Repair Request CD # 62

d
Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the Guardian and Conservator Purchase of Service Agreement 
between Le Sueur County and Lutheran Social Services.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
discussion and approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to Maggie Novak, full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services, effective 
July 13, 2014.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board ended the 
voluntary furlough program, effective August 1, 2014.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board 
implemented the following change to the Vacation Leave in the Personnel Policy: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 3 / 76



Effective the last pay period of the year, employees may carry over a maximum of 240 hours of 
vacation balance.  Employees who have accrued over the 240 hours of vacation time will have a 
one-time option, on the last pay period of the year, to:

Deposits made into the 457 deferred comp plan will be effective the first pay date in January at 
the hourly rate the hours were accrued.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
unpaid personal leave request from Kari Davis, full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, from August 5 to October 13, 2014. 

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
hiring of Sydnie Wigand, as a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, as a Grade 11, Step 
4 at $24.92 per hour, effective August 4, 2014.  

Tim Penny, President and CEO of the Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation presented the 
2013Annual Report.  

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board. 

The Board directed the Administrator to schedule a Public Hearing to address the Petition for 
Redetermination of Benefits on County Ditch #54.

Other items discussed included:
 Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid
 Flooding
 County Road Projects
 Bids for the Lake Washington Outlet Structure

e
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:   
  Financial:           $   72,226.47

Social Services:  $ 208,264.20

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

32312 A’Viands $    7,952.88
32316 American Engineering Testing Inc. $    2,544.60
32323 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP $    4,061.00
32333 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    7,345.00
32338 Christian-Keogh-Moran & King $    2,331.34
32342 Conservation Landscapes $    8,199.41

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 4 / 76



32343 Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC $    3,917.28
32360 Genesis $  31,166.09
32372 IdentiSys $    4,147.52
32380 Lake Region Life $    2,640.00
32386 Lea/Richard C $    2,535.00
32395 MN Counties Computers Coop $  15,331.55
32409 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,540.52
32418 Regents of the University of Minnesota $    3,810.00
32427 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $    7,584.00
32428 Selly Excavating Inc. $    5,771.50
32431 Sibley County Treasurer $  10,397.53
32447 Towmaster $  10,703.00
32456 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  22,981.06
32458 Wise Furniture Inc. $    5,801.70

131 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  51,621.28
  20 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $163,760.98
151 Total all claims paid: $215,382.26

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, July 22nd at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 5 / 76



Summary Minutes of July 15, 2014 Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, 
MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski)

 Approved the July 1, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
 Approved a 3.2% Malt Beer Liquor License for Le Sueur Jaycees
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 45
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 68
 Approved the Repair Request for Scott - Le Sueur JD # 4
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 29
 Approved the Repair Request CD # 62

●Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Guardian and Conservator Purchase 
of Service Agreement between Le Sueur County and Lutheran Social Services. (King-Gliszinski)
●The Board granted regular status to Maggie Novak, full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, effective July 13, 2014.  (Wetzel-Connolly)
●The Board ended the voluntary furlough program, effective August 1, 2014.  (Gliszinski-King)
●The Board implemented changes to the Vacation Leave in the Personnel Policy. (Wetzel-
Connolly)
●The Board authorized the hiring of Sydnie Wigand, as a full time Public Health Nurse in Public 
Health, as a Grade 11, Step 4 at $24.92 per hour, effective August 4, 2014.  (King-Wetzel)
●Tim Penny, President and CEO of the Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation presented the 
2013Annual Report.  
●The Board directed the County Administrator to schedule a Public Hearing to address the 
Petition for Redetermination of Benefits on County Ditch #54.
●The following cases and claims were approved:   (King-Gliszinski)
  Financial:           $   72,226.47        Social Services:  $ 208,264.20
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
32312 A’Viands $    7,952.88
32316 American Engineering Testing Inc. $    2,544.60
32323 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP $    4,061.00
32333 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    7,345.00
32338 Christian-Keogh-Moran & King $    2,331.34
32342 Conservation Landscapes $    8,199.41
32343 Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC $    3,917.28
32360 Genesis $  31,166.09
32372 IdentiSys $    4,147.52
32380 Lake Region Life $    2,640.00
32386 Lea/Richard C $    2,535.00
32395 MN Counties Computers Coop $  15,331.55
32409 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,540.52

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 6 / 76

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


32418 Regents of the University of Minnesota $    3,810.00
32427 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $    7,584.00
32428 Selly Excavating Inc. $    5,771.50
32431 Sibley County Treasurer $  10,397.53
32447 Towmaster $  10,703.00
32456 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  22,981.06
32458 Wise Furniture Inc. $    5,801.70
131 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  51,621.28
  20 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $163,760.98
151 Total all claims paid: $215,382.26
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, July 22nd at 9:00 am. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 7 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 8 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 9 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 10 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 11 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 12 / 76



Future Meetings 2014

July 17, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00pm , Environmental Services Bldg.

July 22, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

July 29, 2014 No Board Meeting

August 5, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

August 5, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm – Waterville

August 12, 2014 No Board Meeting

August 14, 2014 P&Z Meeting, 7:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

August 18, 2014 Budget Meeting with Departments, 9am-4pm

August 19, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

August 19, 2014 Budget Meeting with Departments, 11am

August 21, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

August 26, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 1, 2014 Offices closed for Labor Day

September 2, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 9, 2014 No Board Meeting

September 11, 2014 P & Z Meeting, 7:00 pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

September 16, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 18, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting, 3:00pm Environmental Services Bldg.

September 23, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 11, 2015 Offices closed for Veteran’s Day

November 18, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm - Waterville

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 13 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 14 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 minutes)

Request for Action 1) Val Vail   2) Joe Kern

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 15 / 76



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
July 22, 2014

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1:  LINDEN VAIL, WATERVILLE MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 1409 
cubic yards of material for the construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential 
“RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah. Property is located at Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, 
Vail’s Estate on Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.  APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT 
THE JUNE 12, 2014 MEETING.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application  with the following 
conditions;

 Submit hard copies of the plan/designs to the SWCD Office.
 Submit As-Built upon completion to both the Environmental Services Department and the SWCD 

Office.

ITEM #2: JOSEPH KERN, KASOTA, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling of approximately 380 cubic yards of material in 
a Recreational Residential “RR” District, Recreational Development Lake, Lake Washington. Property is 
located at Lot 1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application  as written.

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 16 / 76



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,     LINDEN VAIL, WATERVILLE MN (APPLICANT/OWNER), has applied for a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 1409 cubic yards of material for the construction of a 
ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake 
Sakatah. Property is located at Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Vail’s Estate on Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.  
APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE JUNE 12, 2014 MEETING.                        

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  July 10, 2014, in 
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the 
Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application with conditions due to the 
following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights 
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On July 22, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by LINDEN VAIL, WATERVILLE MN 
(APPLICANT/OWNER):

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the July 22, 
2014 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of 
Le Sueur County.

1.  With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor 
substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses 
predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and 
other facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to prevent and 
control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, 
and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings 
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 1409 cubic yards of 
material for the construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a 
Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah. Property is located at Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Vail’s Estate on Lake Sakatah, 
Section 24, Waterville Township is approved with conditions.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator DATE

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 17 / 76



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, JOSEPH KERN, KASOTA, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER), has applied for a Conditional Use Permit 
Requests that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling of approximately 380 cubic yards 
of material in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, Recreational Development Lake, Lake Washington. Property is 
located at Lot 1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  July 10, 2014, in 
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur 
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and 
other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On July 22, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
Approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the Joseph Kern, Kasota Minnesota. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the July 22m, 
2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of 
Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings 
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling of approximately 380 cubic yards of material in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District, Recreational Development Lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 
1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota Township is approved.  

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 18 / 76



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
July 10, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don,Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, 
Al Gehrke, Betty Bruzek

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chuck Retka, Steve Olson, Doug Krenik, Pam Tietz

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny

ITEM #1:  LINDEN VAIL, WATERVILLE MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 
1409 cubic yards of material for the construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah. Property is located 
at Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Vail’s Estate on Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.  
APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE JUNE 12, 2014 MEETING. .  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Val Vail, representative for the applicant 
was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified per application requirements, no objections to the proposal.
DNR:    No comments   LETTERS (see file):  LSC Resource Specialist, Asst. County Engineer, 
Mike Schultz, SWCD.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: project will be a benefit to the lake, project will reduce runoff from 
the adjacent farmland which will allow for ravine stabilization and sediment to  settle out of the 
runoff, cost share project, working with the SWCD office, engineered plans, hard copies of the 
plan need to be submitted to the SWCD, as built submitted to the  Environmental Services 
Department as well as the SWCD when project is complete.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.      Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.  
Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.    Agreed

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with the following conditions: 
 Submit hard copies of the plan/designs to the SWCD Office.
 Submit As-Built upon completion to both the Environmental Services Department and the 

SWCD Office.

Seconded by Betty Bruzek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 19 / 76



ITEM #2: JOSEPH KERN, KASOTA, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling of approximately 380 cubic 
yards of material in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, Recreational Development Lake, 
Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota 
Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Joseph Kern was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Notified Kasota Township Board per application requirement, no objections to the 
proposal.  DNR:  No comments    LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: explanation of proposal, location of shed, storage only, time 
frame, block walls, fill in structure, no retaining walls required.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.       Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. 
Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.  Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Don Rynda  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Don Rynda to approve the minutes from the June 12, 2014,meeting. 
Seconded by Jeanne Doheny.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Don Reak.  Seconded by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer,
Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 20 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 21 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 22 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 23 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 24 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 25 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 26 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 27 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 28 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 29 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 30 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 31 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 32 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 33 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 34 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 35 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 36 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 37 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 38 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 39 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 40 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 41 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 42 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 43 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 44 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 45 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 46 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 47 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 48 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 49 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 50 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 51 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 52 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 53 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 am Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 54 / 76



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

July 22, 2014

 
Recommendation to accept the retirement request from Alice Ely, part time Homemaker in 
Public Health, effective July 30, 2014.  Alice has been an employee with Le Sueur County since 
January 1993.  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 55 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (15 minutes)

RE:  Approval to cancel CFD

RE:  Change terms of sale of tax-forfeit property

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 56 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 57 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 58 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 59 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 60 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 61 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 62 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:35 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff, Quotes (5 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 63 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 64 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 65 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 66 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 67 / 76



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 22, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:40 a.m.  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE:  Set Bid Opening date and time for Lake Washington Outlet Structure

RE:  County Ditch # 54 Public Hearing 

RE: Comment period for Aurora Distributed Solar

RE: City of Elysian request to purchase tax forfeit land

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 68 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 69 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 70 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 71 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 72 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 73 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 74 / 76



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 75 / 76



6 17

40

42

612

2

40

12

6

6

42
2

6

6

6

85.5

103.865.
61

63.81

6

22

40

12

96.55
118.06

147.44

161.49

77

197.01

232.57

114.5

102.49

12

42

16

22

53

2
52

12

193.93

140.5

40

6

16 22

52

52

156.67

52
42

71.49
46.3

2

6
16

6

52

53.9
6

40

40 42

6

238.25

52

12

66 16 22

12

12

16

22

52

52

64.6

22

40

42

42

40

53

64.87

12

6

17

40

6

616

22
12

52
42

6
12

40

6

6
12

216.4

16

22

53

6
40

2

52

22

22

40

42

6

6

52
42

2

66 16

22

6

52

52

6
17

40

22

6

2

40

6

616
22

22 53

6

2

52

52

12

2

188.06

612

16

16 22

40

6

40

6

61622

53

6

2

125

30

16

6

42

6

6

12

16

12
6

42

22

12

42

12

233.73

22

22

26.82

52

137

40

12

12

41.43
99.91

17.69
74.15

42

133

11
6.5

8

22

22 17

52

40

42

59.
78

266.07

299.04

107.81

22
4.6

1

53.64
56.71

11
6.5

8

39.27

56.71

24

69.67

65.2

50.18

16.06

24

104.08

140.26

120.51

12

40

42

12

66 16 22

12

52
42

2

40

6

53 6

2

52

52 6
17

6

42

40

42

6

6 12

16

22
40

22

140

6

40

42

6

40

42

16

22

52

62
7

85
.43

46.98
73.89

357.06

12

2

6
16

22

2

22

12

42 12

22

2
52

6

53
52

12

133

40

42

6
16

42

40

12

42

40

6

16

42

6

6

12

16

191.13

73.89

78.31

80
.16

42.73

241
.61

12

16

98.4

64

76.26

136.19

42.24

50.18

26.77

6

6

16

6

40

6

22

42

12

22 52
42

40

6

22

1 

17

40

40

17
42

40

42

22

53

12

2

2

40

6

16

12

66

16

12

22 40

42

12

6

22

158.63

207.06
12

17

16

22

22

62

52

6 17

40

42

42 6

6

22

52 42

6

6
16 53

6

308.9

82.25

6
17

40

42

40

4222

52

42

220

261.5

65
67

33
66.55

O.L. A   

O.L. B   

4 

1 

2 

3 

4 
2 

3 

2 

1 

4 

3 

2 

1 

1 

3 

25
.23

25
.24

1 

4 2 1 

2 

3 

4 

4 
1 

191.31

3 

10.74

42.19

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 

2 

3 

3 

4 

PT. G.L. 5

14
.08

14
.87

3.97

1 

2 

42

35

759

CIC #026 LAKEVIEW MANOR TOWN HOMES

543

169.07

606

30 R

128.72

216.99

570.2

406.85

117.81

129
.42158

.18

140.26

274.01

308.93
141.34

91.84

R-275

R-225

1 7

8

6

2

3

4

603.52

66

R-975
R-1025

5

R-125

R-225R-725

50

R-75

55

R-25

R-75

R-50

R-100

9
10

50

50

55

50

50

100

50

20

R-150R-100

Lake
Tustin

CSAH 11

1ST ST. N.

EGRET LN.

ROOTS

BEACH
RD.

TAYLOR DR. NE.

CSAH 14

RIDGE RD. NE.

LAKE TUSTIN

CIC 26 - Lakeview Manor Town Homes

. 0 330 660165
Feet

Date: 7/21/2014
Author: jlutterman

Document Path: C:\Users\jlutterman\Desktop\GIS\Darrell\LakeviewManorEstates\ELYS_lakeVewManorEstates.mxd

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur
False Easting: 500,000.0000

False Northing: 100,000.0000
Central Meridian: -93.1333

Standard Parallel 1: 44.3000
Standard Parallel 2: 44.6667

Latitude Of Origin: 44.1947
Units: Foot US

ELYSIAN LAKE

LAKE
TUSTIN

RAYS
LAKE

FRANCES
LAKE

CITY OF
ELYSIAN

Map Key
Corp Line
County Line
Easement Line
Geo Twp Line
Lot Line
Misc Line
New Split Line
Parcel Line
Pol Twp Line
Quarter Line
Railroad Centerline
Railroad ROW
Road Centerline
Road ROW
Section Line
Sub Line 400
Unknown Linear
Water Line

Parcel Number TotalEMV Block Lot
16.412.0010 $15,000.00 001 001
16.412.0020 $15,000.00 001 002
16.412.0030 $15,000.00 001 003
16.412.0040 $15,000.00 001 004
16.412.0090 $15,000.00 003 001
16.412.0100 $15,000.00 003 002
16.412.0110 $15,000.00 003 003
16.412.0120 $15,000.00 003 004
16.412.0130 $15,000.00 004 001
16.412.0140 $15,000.00 004 002
16.412.0150 $15,000.00 004 003
16.412.0160 $15,000.00 004 004
16.412.0200 $15,000.00 006 001
16.412.0210 $15,000.00 006 002
16.412.0220 $15,000.00 006 003
16.412.0230 $15,000.00 006 004
16.412.0240 $15,000.00 007 001
16.412.0250 $15,000.00 007 002
16.412.0260 $15,000.00 007 003
16.412.0270 $15,000.00 007 004

Inset Map

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/22/2014 Page 76 / 76


